Wood, David

From: Jarvis, Amanda .
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:42 AM
To: Steffen, Annmarie;Brady, Marla;Kelly, Casey;WadlingtonMcCallister, Derric;Gardner,

Mark:Coon, Ashley;Keller, Greg;Thakral, Tom;Dorbeck, Jill;Fulks, Mary;Hall, Jodi; Tiritilli,
Marc;Baldwin, Rich;Langhoff, Natalie;Schmidt, Morgan;Schrems, Kelly;Harris,
| LaTonya,Hedge, Carly
Subject: RE: Student Led Demonstration March 14 2018

Hi all — Please help supervise in your hallway during this event today. There should be an

administrator close by in each hallway if you need assistance.
Thanks! _ |

AJ

From: Moore, Timothy

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 12:14 AM

To: BHS Staff <BHSStaff@district87.org> ‘

Cc: Reilly, Barry <ReillyB@district87.org>; Thomas, Sherrilyn <ThomasS@district87.org>; BHS Admin - Global
<BHSAdmin-Global@district87.org>

Subject: Student Led Demonstration March 14 2018

Hey all

Attached is the updated demonstration info. Please review and give any feedback.

Supervision: if have 3 hour prep, please plan to. help supervise in your hallway during the student demonstration.

If you have 3 hour class, please plan to work with yvour buddy teacher to help cover the students in your room, or in the
hallway outside yoiur classroom.

We will turn off the bells after 3™ hour ends. They will remain off until right before the start of 4" hour.
Students are expected to stay in the hallway, during the demonstration — sitting quietly.

If students choose to stay in the classroom, please encourage them to remain quiet so they don't disrupt the
demonstration.

Students are to stay either in their classroom or in the hallway outside their classroom until the announcement is read
ending the demonstration.

Sorry for so many details via email. Any questions, let me know.

thanks



